From: Chris Collins

To: AGO - Info; Baldwin, Crystal
Subject: Solar/Home Improvement Company Complaints - Vermont - July 2020
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 8:12:07 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize

and trust the sender.
Hi,

Please provide details on any complaints or legal actions associated with the home improvement/solar
energy companies listed below (or associated DBAS) since March 1, 2020 to Present. Information
includes date, nature of the complaint, severity, status (if available) or any other information available (we
do not need consumer name, location or other sensitive details). Please also let us know if you have the
ability to search for similar names (eg. Sunrun and Sunrun, LLC) or we can provide any other identifiers
to ensure we are capturing all of the requests (license number, legal name, owner name, etc.).

Thanks,

Chris

GoSolar NH

Under Cover Roofing Labor Inc
Tesla

SunCommon

SunCommon

Tesla

Vivint Solar

Chris Collins

214-789-1846

12171 Caminito Mira Del Mar
San Diego, CA 92130

agrequests@ohmhomenow.com
www.OhmAnalytics.com
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